COMMISSION ON AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES

Tuesday, May 6, 2025, 9:00 am, Room G046
Haley Justmann called the Commission on Aging and Disability Services meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

1. Present
Haley Kenevan, David Godshall, Lorna Negen, Gary Schmidt, Del Yaroch

2. Also Present
Shelia Drays, Brittany Borchardt, Jessica Krueger

Excused
Shirley Kitchen

3. Roll Call, Introductions, and Non-Member County Board Members
Roll call and introductions commenced.

4. Public Comment
No public comment.

5. Action/Approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2025, and March 11, 2025, Meetings
Gary Schmidt made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2025, and March 11, 2025,
meetings; Lorna Negen seconded the motion. Minutes of the January 14, 2025, and March 11, 2025,
meetings were approved.

6. Resignation and open position on CAD

Brittany shared that Jody Langfeldt has resigned from her position on the Commission on Aging and
Disability Services, where she served as a member representing Elderly Persons. There are open positions
representing the intellectually disabled and physically disabled target group.

7. Aging/Nutrition/Transportation Program Activity Updates — Brittany Borchardt
2024 Senior Nutrition Program Survey results were included in the packet- a brief discussion took place
regarding the results.

All sites are now open for congregate dining in our Nutrition Program. Reopening for congregate dining has
been a little slow; however, Beaver Dam has been thriving. Horicon's attendance varies depending on the
day of the week and the menu item being served.

The distribution dates and locations for the Senior Farmers’ Market Vouchers have been scheduled and
included in the packet. We will receive the same number of vouchers as last year. Qualifying participants
will receive $25 in vouchers to use, a decrease from last year. The reason for the reduction was not shared.

We are currently looking to hire a Nutrition Program Assistant who will assist Rachel, the Nutrition Program
Coordinator.

Transportation is going well. There is a good volume base, and it is well-staffed.



We are working towards our Aging Plan Goals for 2025-2027. Brittany shared that she was contacted by
Linda Klinger from Marshfield Medical Center about falls prevention. Through those conversations, a Falls
Prevention Coalition was formed, which includes BD Fire, APS, Clinical Services, Marshfield Medical
Center, Watermark, and YMCA. We are in the process of planning a pilot Shopping Trip program using the
ADRC bus. These trips will be contribution-based and will frequent areas of interest.

8. Benefit Specialist Activity Updates — Brittany Borchardt
The Benefit Specialists continue to be successful on the WBEV radio station out of Beaver Dam.

April 16, 2025, was National Healthcare Decision Day. NHDD encourages everyone to have conversations
about their care wishes at the end of life. Intended to empower everyone to complete advance directives.
Aging Advocacy Day is May 13, 2025, from 10:00 am until 3:00 pm. Registration and information are on the
GWAAR website. Citizens from around the state will gather in Madison for training, to meet with other
constituents from their Senate and Assembly districts, and for office visits with legislators.

May is also Older Americans Month. The Administration for Community Living (ACL) leads the nation’s
observance of Older Americans Month, which is a time to recognize older Americans’ contributions,
highlight aging trends, and reaffirm our commitment to serving older adults. This year's theme is ‘Flip the
Script on Aging,’ challenging outdated stereotypes and changing how society perceives and talks about

aging.

The National Voices of Medicare Summit is exploring ways to advocate for comprehensive Medicare
coverage, health equity, and quality health care by sharing real-life experiences and stories of beneficiaries
and caregivers. Free registration is provided for the webcast of presentations between 12:00 pm and 4:30
pm. We welcome you to join the 2025 National Voices of Medicare Summit, Center for Medicare Advocacy.

Benefit Specialists continue their monthly Medicare Basics & Beyond Classes. The next class is May 20,
2025, at 1:00 pm.

9. ADRC/Aging Supervisor's Activity Updates - Brittany Borchardt
January, February, and March 2025 Agency Call Report numbers are included in the packet- no
discussion.

There's been some federal government reorganization. The ACL has been dissolved and re-integrated into
other areas of HHS. ACL was the organization that administered programs and services for older adults &
people with disabilities, including administering Title Il funding. There's a discussion happening at the
federal level about cutting Medicaid by $880 billion. There’s a lot of unknowns about the effects these cuts
will have. Cuts to Medicaid could impact more than consumers; home health care providers, dentists,
facilities, etc., receive Medicaid dollars for services provided. The ADRC is reimbursed for our work we do
with Medicaid; it is one of our funding sources. Cuts to reimbursement rates could potentially impact our
funding and resources available to consumers.

Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Policies are included in the packets for review. Brittany briefly
reviewed both policies with members.

The Senior Expos are back this year. We will be at the Fond du Lac Senior Expo on May 13t, in Beaver
Dam on June 11, 2025, and in Waupun on October 9, 2025. The Watertown Fair is on May 14, 2025, at the



Watertown Senior Center. Beaver Dam Hospital is hosting a Safety Fair on May 17, 2025. We have a
Healthy Living with Diabetes class being held at Watertown Regional Medical Center, starting May 20t
The class will be held on Tuesdays from 1:00 pm- 3:00 pm. There is a Stepping On class that will begin on
July 17, 2025, and is held every Thursday from 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm at the Beaver Dam Watermark.

10. Caregiver Program/ Dementia Care Specialist Program Updates — Brittany Borchardt

We have second interviews next week to fill the Caregiver Program Coordinator position; all are external
candidates. The NFCSP grant still has a waiting list, while the AFCSP has a few openings. Kaelan and
Brittany have been filling the role of Caregiver Coordinator Program.

Rob has a new support group being held in Watertown called Living with Dementia. This new offering
provides a support group for those living with dementia and a separate support group for their caregivers
held at the same time. The Bringing Hope and Light Conference is coming up in August, and a save-the-
date is included in the packet.

11. Future Agenda Items - Opportunity to Request Discussion Topics for Future Meetings:
None.

12. Review of Operations:
None.

13. Meetings in 2025

The next meetings of the Commission on Aging and Disability Services will be held on July 15, September
9, and November 4, all at 9:00 a.m. at the Henry Dodge Office Building, Room G046, in

Juneau, Wisconsin.

14. Adjournment
Haley Justmann adjourned the meeting at 9:30 am with all in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Del Yaroch, Secretary
Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended, or corrected at the next committee meeting.



DORC

Aging and Disability Resource Center

of Dodge County

MAKE A BIG IMPACT

BEGOME A
VOLUNTEER

Be a part of something
meaningful—help support seniors
and individuals with disabilities in
our community!

Want to help? Contact us
today and become a
valued part of Dodge

County’s caring team of
volunteers!!

920-386-3580

SENIOR DINING PROGRAM

Every weekday, nearly 200 fresh, nutritious meals
are delivered right to the homes of those who need
them most. You can help!

Volunteer drivers bring more than just food—they
bring smiles, conversations, and independence to
those living alone.

Routes last just 30-60 minutes
Start time: around 11:00 AM
Mileage reimbursement provided.

We are looking for delivery drivers in Beaver
Dam, Horicon, Lomira and Randolph

TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM

Help provide rides to those who need
them—especially our most vulnerable
neighbors needing to get to critical
medical appointments.

We are very flexible and able to work with
your schedule! Mileage reimbursement
provided. Your own vehicle and a valid

drivers license with insurance is required.




Dodge County

Falls Coalition

Our aim is to reduce the risk of falls
throughout Dodge County through outreach,
evaluation and advocacy

We're connecting community members
with activities and resources within
Dodge County to help reduce their risk
for falls. We accomplish this through:

Activities
Presentations
Education

Falls Risk Screening
Mugs for Rugs

Home Risk Assessment

Coalition partners: City of Beaver Dam; Dodge County; Dodge County ADRC;
The Watermark; Marshfield Medical Center-Beaver Dam,; YMCA of Dodge
County; and St. Vincent DePaul.

To learn more, call 920-386-3580

or email hsaging@co.dodge.wi.us

Supported by the BDCH Foundation



I Shopping
Bus Trips

We are excited to share an opportunity to enhance our

community's shopping experience!

The ADRC is launching a rural transportation pilot project for Dodge County
residents aged 60+, as well as individuals with disabilities. This initiative aims to
enhance accessibility, reduce social isolation, and ensure that individuals, in even
the most remote rural areas, can enjoy a meaningful shopping experience while
connecting with members of their community.

Join us on a shopping trip to local stores in the Beaver Dam area
starting June 17th. Trips are offered every third Tuesday of the month.
As we strive to serve the diverse needs of our community better, we
may broaden our reach to incorporate additional shopping
destinations, ensuring more residents can benefit from these
shopping experiences.

Seats are Limited!
Call to Reserve Your Spot

Tri Please call Cost
Y_ou wliillbe 920-386-3832 =
provided a pick-up at least five (5) days et
time three (3)  in advance with your name, SRS
business days prior  phone number, address, contribution of
to the trlp All tripS and areas of interest. $500 fOI' the

will end no later

than 3:30 pm. DRC

Aging and D|sabll1ty Resource Center

of Dodge County

*Priority will be given to communities where taxi services are not currently available.”

round-trip cost.




A0B 1M 8bpop 09 mmm

uoddng 03 abplig Jnox

funo)abpog e
Jajua) aaunosay Aujigesiq pue buiby

Em“_men_
}sijeloadg
Jjousg

§20z/. povepdn
J¥av Auno) abpog

\

yooqase4
uo sn pui4
Qrevzy)y mWﬂ
ouaY .
o E
6£0€G UISUOISIA ‘neaunr

100} p€ — 4@ Peoy Auno) 661
Buipjing 810 abpoq AiusH

SSaIppy

Juswjuioddy Aqg Jo

wdog:y - Wepo:8
Aepli] - Aepuop

SINOH 32110

~

sn'im-abpop-0o@ buibesy
jlew

L0v9-v¢6-008

G101-98¢-026

Xeq

-

(YYYMO) saainosay
Buiby uo Aouaby uisuodsiy Jojesis) ayj Jo uoisinadns
8y} Jopun (SHQ) S80INSS YifeaH JO Juswipedaq uISUoISIi

ayj Jo weiboid e sy weiboid jsie1oeds Jyausg sap|g 8y
o @ @

wd | - we Q| wolj yyuow 8y} jo Aepuoy yf

UMOLIBIBAN 19R1S JSII4 UINOS 1S
J9jua) I0IuUdg UMOLIDIBAA

e ], WoJj yyuow ay} Jo Aepsaupap is|

wdgl -
we(q Joaeag ‘19a.1S Jajuad yinos 60z
ylewlajepp we( JoAeag

"8[NPayas JuaLINg }Sou ay}
10} 7Y@V 9y} }9B3UOY "pjoy UO aq Aew sinoy adiyO,

*

SINOH 3210 Isljedads Jyauag Jap|3

L

1]

il

085€-98¢-0¢6

auoyd

19p[3
— T ———




‘Kauow aAes saleloyauag djay ued Jey) s1aad Jiay)
0} uolnewJojul ajqenfen Buuayo ‘sjods Buuayjeb
Aunwwioo e yuasaud Aay; yoiym ‘ordo) sjnuipy
3IBOIPSJ\ MBU B BAI03 [|IM SI93JUN|OA ‘Yjuow
yoe3 "yuow AJana sa)is [ed0| Je so1do} aIedlps|y

Ajawiy uo suonejuasald buibebua ‘poys ate SN
‘abeJan0D 8ouBINSUI U)[BaY paje|al pue a1edlpaj
puejsIapun s)npe Jap|o sdjay jey) |spow uoeanpa
[euoneu e s wesboid () Sinulpy ased1paly 8yl

JuaWyINIgeY
199)JUN|OA %§ 8)nuIly a1ed1paj

weifoid souelsissy
3ouUelINsSU| Y}|eaH alels

dIHS

idn ubis 0} O¥AY 8y} [BD ‘pajui] si 3oeds

‘sse|o ay) Jnoybnouyy suonsanb yse o} Ajunpoddo
ue aAey sjuedioiued "MaIAJBA0 aAISUSYaidwod
pue a}ojdwod e s| doysyiom [ensed siy |

‘sjiyjousq pue

suondo aseaipaj psjeoldwod buipsebal suiaouod
1o suonsanb sey oym Auejoiyouaq aedlpajpy ANV O}
inydjay aq osje ued )i ‘JonamoH ‘syjuow Buiwoadn
ay) ul aseaipaly Joj ajqibie Buiwosaq Jojpue

Gg Buiuiny aq |m oym sjdoad Joj S| doysyom Siy |

‘abe Jo sso|pJebal ‘aieaipaly Joj 9|qibijd
aq |[IM oym sjuspisal Aiuno?) abpog Jo} sdoysyiom
,21eaIpaj\ 0} SWOIBAN, JoYo sisieroads Jauag

j9IBJIPAIN JO SQ PUB ‘D ‘g 'Y 8Y) INOge UIes| swWo)
¢nok Joy ybu s1 ueid Jeymn

¢ suondo aJedipajy Jnok Jnoqe pasnjuo?)
¢,21e21pajy Joj 8jqibye Buiooaq nok ary

¢4eak siy) gg Buiuiny auo pano) e io nok ary

sdoysyJop 2JeaIpajy O] dWOIOM

"9se9 Jad Alea ued JUsloAjOAU! JO jand) Bl |
"8LL0OjOM aJe suoljeuo(
"n0A 0} }S00 OU Je papiAoid 8l SeIIABS [l

9102-10-€0 (8 L¥vd) TvIIQ3IN
9102-10-€0 (V L¥Vvd) TVYLIdSOH

EZaekie 031390)/4)5 36aann) * Tapa A WYY Paiin]

ZIMW-S3L-rO3L

HTUPS IP DN U 2PN

HLUIWS 1 NHOr

BTN AT

P
JONVYHNSNI HLTV3H 34VvIIa3aw &\.

dnyoay) siyeuag

salnn pue Buisnoy
$90IM8g [eba 0) sjeua)ey
sieaddy

S30UBASLOD

Swis|qold Jawnsuo)

Ylm aduejsisse sIal0

sjjouag Ssuelsjdp

1pal) xe| pea}ssWoH

aleyspoo4

$1507) Bniq uoiduosald yum dioH eix3
PIBOIP3|N/JUE]SISSY [EJIPSN
Juswaliey

(1ass) swoou| Ayigesiq Aunoag [eloos
(18S) swoou| Aunoag |ejuswsiddng
aouelnsu| [ejuswa|ddng

ale) Ioluag

d pue ‘D 'g 'y aledlpajy

.Se Yyons sijljsuaq

YIIM aoue)sisse paulel) ‘ajqeabpajmouyy

® o ¢ o o ©® o © o o o

‘aAjos wdjqoud pue ‘Ajdde ‘pueysiapun
NOA diay ued sjsijeroads yyauag

Aaijod JoV [BIoIyo Jussaldal Ajlessaosu
'810j848Y] 10U 0D SUOILIJO IO MBIA JO SjuI0d Aj98.4 SLOISNIILOD
pue sbuipul iyl ssaidxe 0] pabeinoous sie sjosfoid paiosuods
-uswitlianch Bupepspun seepis [0Z0z O g ‘uojbuiysem
'SEOINIBS UBLINK pUB yljesH Jo Juswiedaq ‘Buiar Aununio))
10} UORBISIUNUDY 'S [} 84} WOk YYINIAML00Z PUe HSINIML00C
HOINIMLOOZ 0SB PUB LE0094YS06 Staquint: juesb Aq “ued ui
1O BJOYM U] 'BOUB}SISS [BIOLRUY UiIM SOINIES YljesH JO swueds]
uIsuoasip ey} Aq pouoddns seam 100foud Sty HINIVTOSIO

‘a0uB)SISSe
pue poddns Joj saniunyoddo ||e suiwexs
0] pue yJomiaded mainal 0} Alessadau aq Aew
Juswiyuiodde 991140 40 JSIA swoy v ‘swiesboud
Jjauaq Juswulanob Jo ajeaud ypm swsjqold
Bulisyunoous ale oym o9 Jo abe ay) Jano

sfenpiaipul diay SISTTeIoads Jauag JopIg

*aauepinb pue uoljewriojul apiaoid
0} JU3IDIYNS 3 SOWIUIYO UBI UOIJeSIaAUOID
auoyd y xajdwo9 A1aA aq ued sapijiqesip
Yim sjenplaipul pue sioljuas Aq pasey
sanss| Jjauaq ay} jo Auely ‘paAjoAul saiped
J9Y10 YIm [enpiAlpul ue Jo jeyaq uo joe
UBJ OYM 3)BI0APE UE S| )sijeloads Jjauag v

‘wsyj
9A19931 0} op Jsnwi A3y} Jeym pue o} pajusd
ale Aay) syyauaq Jeym jno ainby ajdoad
djay 03 si uoissiw 1ivy} se ¢, s1apnd adey
pai1 ay}, pajies uayo ale Aay] ‘me| Ayjiqesip
pue Jap|a ul azjjeldads oym shauiope
Aq popinb pue pauiel) ale s)sijeldsadg yjausg



JO
192s1q pue buiby

weigoid
}sijeroads

}jousg
AMigesiq

(M¥a) uisuoasip sjybly Aypqesiq sy} jo uoisiniadns
8y} Jepun (SHQ) SeanBS YljeaH Jo jJusuipedaq UISUOISIM
ay) jo weiboud e s1 wieiboud Jsieroeds wauag Ajiqesiq oy

J¥av Auno) abpoq

)00q33e4

uo sn pul4

|j
i juswiuioddyy Aq 1o
wd Qg7 - We 00:8

KeplLi4 - Aepuop

SINOH T
\ 6E0ES IM ‘neaunr /

oo} € ‘40 peoy A1 661
Buipjing @210 abpoqg AiusH

:SSaIppy
sn'im-abpop-oo@yunbuibesy
jrew3

G1L0¥-98€-026
Xeq
L0v9-v26 (008)
085€-98¢ (0Z6)

“auoyd

JoeJU0)

idn ubis o} DYV 943 I1eD
‘pajwI| SI 80edg
1800)00 Ny} Arenuer woly Ajyjuow 7
play si doysyiom ay| "aJedipajy 1o} s|qibie
aq || 10 e oym sjuapisal Aluno) abpog
Joy doysylom puofeg 3 soiseq aiedlpsy,
e Jajo s)sijeroads yauag Ajuno) abpog

J1Hvd 4.14vd 8 1Hvd Vv 1Hvd

Sigi Rl
| ANOATE R SJISva |
3dVOId3IN

¢noA Joj 1ybu s uejd jeym Bulspuop A

¢suoindo aseaipayy InoA Jnoge pasnjuo) A |
¢81eaipaly Joj 8|qibijs Buiooaq nok sty A
¢siauag |ass buiniedal nok ary A

diois ddy g |l 4eid2P09

sjyouag Jno)

SSANVAW

Apisqng aJej piyg aleys |m
SYJOM |M e Sh)d 24enuabpeg
PIEJIP3N |M e 318YSpOOoH

S1iETag




Aopod T 1e0i0 Riesaadal ALessaaL
B0y} DUGD U0 LOMBIN J0 SIUK SUOSTTIU0 pue SBUPLY it} Alee.y S5a.0be 0 pabenae m:_._MWI m ° 1._2._ _U:m
a1 s oSOt LRLINAG im SDRD AbeLan SSONRg 10707 D0 LOIUREDY| SSInes *ﬂmn W—.—H. .-O* 00-*.—.0

UBLIT PUB )6 0 MELIEDRT BUNTT ARNLULLT) 0] LOREHSLLURY 51 430 WNMIORZ T IT T \
P HSINIVIOOZ STNMIOOZ 05718 18 (50005506 SO Kieth Aq LI Ul D SIpA Uf BIESESE 1 u - _ [ /
P 1M SRS YIER J0 ML IEER] USLooS)| 3y) Aq peporkhs sov peb.d st (BN TSI 1 11 AN fr\_._

fwno) abpog e

13lua) dereay Aesgsn

prae Sy

sjyausq
InoA Buneuipiooo djgy o -

JuswiAediano ue yym dipy 199
[eadde ue Buyy dpy oo -
19)oed Alddy 0} MOH, B 199 *
:0} Aepo} DAV 3y} |1eD

‘S1IpsID
‘Aulgestp ’
uo paseq ale A4I0M

swesZoud saJinbal
ylog i
[dSS

W ass

ssaippy abuey) e
snjels uoneoljdde ¥oayo) e
S9)BWIISS 199) e
sjjauaq Joj A|ddy e

iAepo| Junoooy
AJLINDAS [BI00S A
B ajeal)

NOB eSS MMM s ”_,_@____V_H_) 3

AJLINJAG [BI00S /ﬁ

\V.,Umﬁ )&/

weiboid aouelsissy
aoueINSU| Y}|eaH 21818

dIHS

dooppoy) yjouayg e
sonss] AN pue SulSnoy]
sjuowkedion() 29 speaddy o

SOOUBAQLIL)  *

SHJoUdY S, URIDIOA *

1IPaI)) XB] PBISOWOf]

sa3ueyd 1Jousq PNoA SuruonIsuei] o
aIeyS poog *

s1500) uonduosaid yim dioy enxg e
A Ppue D ‘g vV oIeIPIN  *

(YiesH premio]

‘are)) 103peq ‘61 o) PredIpIAN
(19ye1018) ‘G-ISS) stusweddng arerg o

(Iass)

awoou] AN[Iqesi(J AILINDAG [B100g  *
(ISS) awodou] Aunoag reyuawddng -

ALVIOOAAY « HA'TOS WA TdOdUd

TVAddYV ¢ A'1ddV ¢ ANV.LSHAANN

n +noA djay ues U

SisITerdadg Jjouag

0IL-8CL-¢9C X4 S70E-LYE-C dA

ISIpR1dg syjouay Jeda(q

:SANNOLJIP SULIBIY YIM S[BNPIAIPU]

J=~ J:Jd 10 MH._._GEO A
uosiad e E
vn-nv( s, w:._.,..:_ :,...__
:i:szoo [BIUdW IO [eo1sAyd o

Unons ..10@0—5 csip/ W.

£.1.11q. 8- m.Q

"Quo[e 91e31ABU 0} JNOLIP
pue xa[dwos AISA 2q Ued SONI[IqeSIP
s vosiad e Aq pooe) sansst 11Joudq
3y} JO AueA "paA[oAul sarred 19Y10 YiIm
PUB [ENPIAIPUL UE JO JTBYSq UO JOB UBd
oYM 31BJ0ApE Ue s Jsieroadg jyauag v
‘sweigdoid 11Jouaq JudwuIdA0F 10 djeAnd
yum swa[qoad Surdusiiadxs are
pue A1gesip e Suiaey se AJ1iuapr oym
6S 03 8T s3as¢e sfenpiarpul djsH

:SISITVIDAdS LIAANAY
ALITIGVSI(]



Oeteber 15 — December 7 |
M* -‘,

This is your annual reminder from your ﬁnendly
Dodge County Benefit Specialist.

ContacttheADRCta&ﬁ{lgtd :

Completed Packets must ~,._.. SR M 5 '
November 21 to ensure timely processing.

SHIP  920-386-3580

State H |u| uran Agng end (pkin BeamaCrrsty B

Asssta PoJ am «Dodge County

ADRC of Dodge County
199 County Rd DF, 3rd floor
Juneau, WI 53039

Amands, Jennie & Ashley look forward to hearing from you ©



* 2| VOLUNTEER- HELP
s WITH MEDICARE

' OPEN
| ENROLLMENT!

DRC

Aging and Disability Resource Center ;fi; ~ ,r-'*...r .,_:: =5

of Dodge County ¢

Do you enjoy working
with computers and

helping others? Join

v~ Basic computer and typing skills

our team this fall to v~ Willingness to maintain confidentiality
Support Medicare v~ Ability to avoid conflict of interest

I v~ Availability between October 15-
open Enrollment. Decemebr 7. Flexible schedule!
As a volunteer, you'll work side by side with
Benefit Specialists to: ' INTERESTED?

* Assist with the Medicare.gov Plan Finder Tool CONTACT US TODAY!

» Put together plan comparisons
* Print plan summaries for clients

Aging and Disability Resource
Center of Dodge County

hsaging@co.dodge.wi.us

TRAINING PROVIDED! 920-386-3580
. - A\
Don’t worry- we'll train you on how to

use the Medicare Plan Finder tool. &l




DRC

Aging & Disability Resource Center
of Dodge County

&‘? A class for beginners. We'll teach you to
Yo g navigate through your Medicare choices.
Located at 199 Cty Rd DF, Juneau, WI

Room G46 (Ground floor) - Follow signs

Wednesday, January 22 @ 9 am Thursday, June 26 @ 9 am

Tuesday, February 11 @ 1 pm Tuesday, July 22 @ 9 am

Tuesday, March 11 @ 9 am Monday, August 18 @ 1 pm
Monday, April 21 @ 4 pm Wednesday, September 10 @ 9 am
Tuesday, May 20 @ 1 pm Monday, October 13 @ 3 pm

Registration REQUIRED one week prior to class

o HIP
203863580 () >HP

Assistance Program

CAN’T MAKE A CLASS?... See our Website for Medicare videos

https://www.co.dodge.wi.gov/departments/departments-a-d/aging-and-disability-resource-center/benefit-specialists

“This projecl was supporled by he Wisconsin Deparlmenl of Heallh Services wilh financial assislance, in whole or in par(, by grant number 90SAPG0091, from lhe U S. Adminislration for Communily Living, Deparlmenl of Heallh and Human Services,
Washinglon, D C 20201 Granlees undertaking projects wilh government spansorship are encouraged lo express fraely their findings and conclusions. Pinls of view or opinions do nol, lherefore, necessarily represent official ACL policy.”




Served Client Summary

Program: ADRC of Dodge County
05/01/2025 To: 05/31/2025
Report Run Date: 07/22/2025

State Service Type Summary

Total Total
Unduplicated | Duplicated
State Service Type Total Units Clients Clients
Carryout Meals 166.00 22 22
Case Development 52.50 28 52
CG AFCSP Respite, General 12.00 1 3
CG AFCSP Respite, In-Home General 4.00 1 1
CG NFCSP Information and Assistance 1.00 1 1
CG NFCSP Respite, In-Home General 129.50 10 22
1.00
CG NFCSP Supplemental Services, Assistive Devices/Technology 1 1
Communication 16.75 20 26
Congregate Meals 290.00 37 37
DCS Support for PWD and Caregivers 20.00 14 20
Disenroll Couns-Tranf / Re-enroll 8.50 3 7
EBS events 28.25 1000 1401
Enroliment Counseling 12.75 20 25
Functional Screen 47.25 25 30
General Information, Assistance, or Referral 1.00 1 2
Home Delivered Meals 2,715.00 173 173
Home Security and Safety 7.00 7 7
Homemaker 122.00 10 10
Information and Assistance 129.75 223 337
Medicaid Application Assistance 3.00 3 3
Options Counseling 7.00 13 19
Other ADRC Spec 15.25 22 37
Short Term Service Coordination 0.25 1 1
SHIP 41.00 22 41
Temporary Respite 20.00 1 1

Page 1of 1



Served Client Summary

Program: ADRC of Dodge County
06/01/2025 To: 06/30/2025
Report Run Date: 07/22/2025

State Service Type Summary

Total Total
Unduplicated | Duplicated
State Service Type Total Units Clients Clients
Additional I&A Time 0.50 1 1
Carryout Meals 163.00 20 20
Case Development 23.75 17 21
CG AFCSP Case Management 4.25 2 7
CG AFCSP Respite, General 17.00 1 5
CG NFCSP Case Management 9.50 7 19
CG NFCSP Information and Assistance 5.00 6 7
CG NFCSP Respite, In-Home General 128.25 9 25
1.00
CG NFCSP Supplemental Services, Assistive Devices/Technology 1 1
Communication 17.00 16 19
Congregate Meals 301.00 37 37
DCS Support for PWD and Caregivers 8.00 6 8
Disenroll Couns-Leaving Program 2.75 3 5
Disenroll Couns-Tranf / Re-enroll 1.75 2 2
EBS events 10.25 15 19
Enrollment Counseling 26.25 28 42
Functional Screen 79.25 29 47
General Information, Assistance, or Referral 0.50 2 2
Home Delivered Meals 2,953.00 164 173
Home Security and Safety 7.00 7 7
Information and Assistance 128.50 215 312
Medicaid Application Assistance 14.50 10 24
Options Counseling 8.25 11 15
Other ADRC Spec 29.50 53 77
Other Ben Spec Activities 1.50 3 3
SHIP 16.00 15 16
Social Events 1.00 16 16

Page 1of 1



Served Client Summary

Program: ADRC of Dodge County
07/01/2025 To: 07/31/2025
Report Run Date: 08/28/2025

State Service Type Summary

Total Total
Unduplicated | Duplicated
State Service Type Total Units Clients Clients
Carryout Meals 134.00 15 15
Case Development 39.75 23 33
CG AFCSP Case Management 9.25 8 17
CG AFCSP Other Goods and Services 3.00 1 3
CG AFCSP Respite, General 18.00 3 5
CG NFCSP Case Management 9.75 10 27
CG NFCSP Information and Assistance 4.25 8 9
CG NFCSP Respite, In-Home General 84.50 7 16
1.00
CG NFCSP Supplemental Services, Assistive Devices/Technology 1 1
Communication 12.00 15 15
Congregate Meals 308.00 32 32
Consultation: Technical Assistance 1.00 1 1
DCS Support for PWD and Caregivers 43.00 22 43
Disenroll Couns-Leaving Program 1.50 2 3
Disenroll Couns-Tranf / Re-enroll 1.75 2 3
EBS events 22.75 9 17
Enroliment Counseling 22.75 23 43
Functional Screen 71.50 29 44
General Information, Assistance, or Referral 8.50 10 10
Health Promotion (Evidence-Based) 30.00 9 15
Home Delivered Meals 2,977.00 168 168
Home Security and Safety 7.00 7 7
Homemaker 126.00 10 10
Information and Assistance 144.25 244 342
Medicaid Application Assistance 10.00 10 21
Nutrition Education 1.00 164 164
Options Counseling 20.50 22 31
Other ADRC Spec 21.00 36 60
Other Ben Spec Activities 1.25 4 4
SHIP 26.00 21 26
Social Events 1.00 14 14
Temporary Respite 15.50 1 1

Page1of1




Join us for our upcoming —
workshop! L

HEALTHY LIVING
WITH DIABETES

When: Wednesdays, 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
September 10 through October 15, 2025
*October 15 class will begin at 12:00 pm

Where: SSM Health Physician Offices
130 Corporate Drive, Beaver Dam, WI

Cost: FREE! Suggested donation of $1C

- This workshop is best for any adult who | as.s, or lives wlth |
~ someone who has, Type 1 or 2 Diabetes or Prediabetes

Healthy Living with Diabetes is...

A 6-week proven program to improve health
and well-being for people with diabetes.
Learn and share with others. Designed

especially for adult learners like you. Call the ADRC of Dodge County
to register:
On October 15th SSM Health 920-386-3580

will provide a FREE lunch with

or email:
a dietitian/diabetes educator!

hsaging@co.dodge.wi.us

wha D DRC

Wisconsin Institute Agingand Dlsabslity Resource Center
for Healthy Aging SSM H@O | Ch of Dodge County




Powerful Too\s
| aIE _f';, CIS

Are you a caregiver looking for additional support?
Do you know someone who is struggling with the
emotional burden of providing care? Register for this
6 week workshop designed to help caregivers!

Powerful Tools for Caregivers

Powerful Tools for Caregivers class series help caregivers
take better care of themselves while providing for a friend
or relative. By taking care of your own health and well-
being, you become a better caregiver. Six class sessions held
once a weeR are led by experienced class leaders.

Class participants also receive a " 1=t copy of The Caregiver
Handbook, deuveloped specifically for this class.

Registration s required! Classes meet for 6 consecutive
Contact the ADRC at Tuesdays starting October 7
hsaging@co.dodge.wi.us through November 11, 2025
OR 920-386-3580 to register at the

Beaver Dam Community
Library (temporary location)

m 1707 N. Spring Street

.-:tq D EC Beaver Dam, WI 53916
Agingand DISBbIhty Resource Center fme

BEAVER DAM of Dodge County 10:30 am - 12:00 pm

Community Library

Suggested donation of $10 for class




Put L|fe Back in Your Llfe‘

Living Well with Chronic Conditions
A Stanford University School of Medicine Workshop

=
@

Feel better.
Be in control.

Do the things
you want to do.

Register by
calling:
920-926-5511

$10 suggested
donation for
workbook

ORC

Aging and Disability Resource Center
ot Dodge County

JOIN US EVERY TUESDAY
October 21 — November 25, 2025
1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
TAG Center
1700 Breckenridge St,
Mayville, WI 53050

Are you an adult with an ongoing health condition? You’ll
get the support you need, find practical ways to deal with
pain and fatigue, discover better nutrition and exercise
choices, un erstand new treatment choices, and learn
better ways to talk with yﬁurldﬁctor and famlly about your
ealt

If you have conditions such as diabetes, arthritis, high
blood pressure, heart disease, chronic pain, or anx1ety,
the Living Well Workshop can help you take charge of

your life.
J Wisconsin Institute
N
Sl for Healthy Aging



rffeSs whEns
FLY-IN & EARSHOW

'ﬂ' 'E.

Join us for a fun-filled evening at the Watertown Airport!
We're excited to welcome Candice, Caregiver Program Coordinator
for the Aging and Disability Resource Center of Dodge County.
She’ll be on site to share valuable insights on caregiving support and
available grants.

With her expertise, you'll get clear, accurate answers tailored to your
unique needs. Whether you're looking for funding opportunities or
guidance in your caregiving journey, Candice is here to help.

If you have questions about this event, please don’t hesitate to call
(920) 386-3259.

Q 1741 RIVER DRIVE, WATERTOWN, Wi | SEPTEMBER

ENTRY IS FREE, 17
WHICH ALLOWS VIEWING OF
ALL AREAS e 18

*FOOD PURCHASES ARE CASH ONLY* |4:00 - 6:00 PM




a O,\e,aWe Zvemng fotf‘* Colmgivey\g

Before you know it, fall will be here!

Join us for a free, relaxing evening of
easy crafts and connections on
Wednesday, October 1° from 5:30 to 7:00 pm
at the juneau Public Library
(250 N. Fairfield Ave.)!

Caregivers will enjoy making pumpRkins with
decoupage while spending time with Candice,
Caregiver Program Coordinator at the Aging and
Disability Resource Center of Dodge County.

It’s the perfect way to get creative, unwind, and learn
more about caregiver resources auvailable to you.

Please call 920-386-3259 to sign up!




' mild cognitive impairment (MCl), Alzheimer’s, other
I

! unframed piece must be delivered by August 24* to

" Juneau, WI 53039

Beautiful Expressions

{ Art Exhibition: Call for Entries

[ We are looking for artwork created by people with

forms of dementia, and/or artwork created by their |
caregivers and care partners. '

.

All types of art are welcome: quilts, paintings,
photographs, drawings, poems, music, jewelry...

This exhibition runs September 24™-October 31°*.
Public reception October 3", 2025
from 5-7 p.m. at Dodge County Center for the
Arts: 130 W. Maple St. in Beaver Dam.

Participants may submit multiple pieces. Any

ensure time for framing. Framed pieces must be
delivered by September 12", 2025.

Brought to you by:

PRC | Nentested| DG A

Thcrapics Dodge County Center for the Arts

Aging & Disability Resource Center
of Dodge County

or email form to:

| Dodge County ADRC Attn:Rob rgriesel@co.dodge.wi.us
199 County Road DF Questions?: 920-386-4308
Multiple drop off options

Mail entry form to:




Please join us at the Fourth Annual

A Day with Lewy Conference

Thursday, October 9, 2025

8:00 a.m. to 4:15 p.m.
UW-Oshkosh Culver Family Welcome Center

625 Pearl Avenue
Oshkosh, Wi 54901

Registration Link: https://form.jotform.com/250514006710139
For questions, please call 920-386-3580

This free conference is focused specifically on Lewy body disease. It is designed for
caregivers, healthcare professionals, family members, community members, students,
and individuals living with Lewy body disease. The conference is proudly presented by
the Lewy Body Dementia Association, SSM Health, UW-Oshkosh Center for Community

Development, Engagement, and Training, and the Aging and Disability Resource
Centers of Dodge, Jefferson, Marquette, and Winnebago counties.

Our commitment to hosting this conference stems from our belief that when people
have the right tools and knowledge, they are better equipped to support others and to
receive support themselves. We aim for everyone on the Lewy journey to experience
the best possible quality of life. It takes an entire village to provide support, and the
impact of Lewy body disease affects the entire community.

Thank you for choosing to be a part of the Lewy village of support.

. i
........
.

SSMHealch. Q DRC T
Aging & Disability Resource Center

of Dodpe, Jefferson, Marquette, and
Winnebago Counties

Pending approval: CE credits will be offered for professionals at no cost.
Sponsorship is not an endorsement by the conference planning committee or their representing agencies.



WEDNESDAY ONLINE

Conversations

SUPPORT GROUP

For those experiencing Mild Cognitive Impairment (MCI)
and those in the initial stages of any form of dementia.

Meets online the
15t and 3'Y Wednesday of the Month from
10:30 am — 12:00 pm

“This is a sacred place where | can share without judgment.”
- Conversations Support Group Attendee

To get involved, please contact

Rob Griesel at: : DRO

9203 86-4308 Aging and Disﬂblllly Resource Center
rgriesel@co.dodge.wi.us of Dodge County




